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From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 9:34 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket 080691

Per this e-mail, we will set up the docket and MCD accordingly. Thank you.

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 9:31 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 080691

Kim,

Anyway, the name on the new registration should be Consolidated Communications Enterprose Services, Inc.
d/b/a Consolidated Communications Operator Services. Does this help?

Melinda

From: Kimbetley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 8:53 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket 080691

Melinda, could you clarify which is the correct name Consolidated is seeking for the new IXC registration. Isit
Consolidated Communications Network Services, Inc. (and after they get the documentation from Department
of State, they will seek a name change) OR Consolidated Communications Enterprise Services, Inc. d/b/a
Consolidated Communications Operator Services. |

12/4/2008
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Owen E. MacBride ADMINISTRATIVE
Schiff Hardin LLP

6600 Sears Tower
Chicago IL 60606

Re: Docket No. 080691-T1

Dear Mr. MacBride:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of registration as intrastate
interexchange telecommunications company by Consolidated Communications Enterprise Services,
Inc. d/b/a Consolidated Communications Operator Services, which was filed in this office on

November 25, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. L
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